INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Rod Delostrinos, Deputy Director Community Services

CC: Eduardo Herrera, Fleet Manager

Sue Snider, Purchasing
From: Cheri Smith, City Clerk

Date: April 3, 2013

Subject: ~ FUEL SUPPLY; BID NO. 13-012

The following bid was opened, Wednesday, April 3, 2013 at 3:30 p.m. in response to the above

referenced project.

1. Mansfield Oil Company
1025 Airport Parkway SW
Gainsville, GA 30501

2. McKenzie Petroleum
P O Box 640
210 Tavernier Street
Tavernier, FL 33070

CS/sph
Bid 13-012 Fuel Supply

TOTALS:
FORM A:
90 OCTANE NON-ETHANOL UNLEADED FUEL
$0.5072 Per Gal/Over Rack

FORM B:

NO. 2 ULTRA LOW SULFUR DIESEL (DYED)
$0.1234 Per Gal/Over Rack

FORM C:

87 OCTANE UNLEADED GASOLINE
(MAX 10% ETHANOL BLEND)
$0.4761 Per Gal/Over Rack
FORM D:
B-20 BIO DIESEL BLENDED ULTRA LOW SULFUR
$0.4711 Per Gal/Over Rack

FORM A:

90 OCTANE NON-ETHANOL UNLEADED FUEL
$0.0883 Per Gal/Over Rack

FORM B:

NO. 2 ULTRA LOW SULFUR DIESEL (DYED)
$0.1012 Per Gal/Over Rack

FORM C:

87 OCTANE UNLEADED GASOLINE

(MAX 10% ETHANOL BLEND)
$0.0883 Per Gal/Over Rack

FORM D:

B-20 BIO DIESEL BLENDED ULTRA LOW SULFUR
$0.1012 Per Gal/Over Rack
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